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August 3, 2010 Interim Superintendent

Honorable President & Members of the Greenwich Board of Education
Greenwich School District
Greenwich, New Jersey 08323

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Greenwich Township School District for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and
fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Greenwich Board of
Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the
various funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and
single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's organizational chart and a list of
principal officials. The financial section includes the general purpose financial statements and schedules, as well
as the auditor’s report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information,
generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity
with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Revisions of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations”, and the State Treasury Circular
Letter 04-04 OMB, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments.
Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report on the internal contro! structure and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single
audit section of this report.

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: Greenwich School District is an independent reporting entity within
the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASB Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the
District are included in this report. The Greenwich Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District’s
reporting entity.
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The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 8. These include
regular, as well as special education for handicapped youngsters. The disfrict completed the 2008-2009 fiscal year
with an enroliment of 81 students. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the District over
the last ten years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal Student Percent
Year Enrollment Change
2009-10 69 (14.8)%
2008-09 81 0.74%
2007-08 81 2.54%
2006-07 78 8.49%
2005-06 86 1.38%
2004-05 88 7.04%
2003-04 92 4.58%
2002-03 98 14.44%
2001-02 89 31.36%
2000-01 95 0.15%
1999-00 96 35.40%

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Greenwich area is experiencing a period of no development or
expansion. The township consists primarily of residential and agricultural property. Lack of ratables impacts
negatively on the tax rate for residents.

3} MAJOR INITIATIVES: Students continued to score well on the standardized test. Grade 4 showed students
achieving state standards in Science. In Grade 8 the GEPA results showed our students meeting state standards in
Reading, Language and Math. Nationally normed standardized test results show our students well above the norm,

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss,
theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal controf structure is
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived;
and (2} the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an adequate
internal control structure is in pltace to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those
programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.
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As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal
control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to
determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls.
The obijective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the
general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the
capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the
fiscal year is reflected in the financial section. :

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis.
Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund balance in the
subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,
2010.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District’s accounting records reflect generally accepted
accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting
system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are
explained in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 1.

7) FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by the various statements and
schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for saund

financial management. The following schedule presents a summary of the general fund and the special revenue

fund for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 and the amount and percentage of increases in relation to prior year

revenues.

Percent of Increasef/(Decrease)  Percent of
Revenue Amount Totai from June 30, 2007  Increase/{Decrease)
Local Sources $828,840 58.81% $ 4,224, 51%
State Sources 506,269  35.92% (43,856.) (9.61)%
Federal Sources 74,294 5.27% 36.032 94.17%
Total $1,409403. 100.00% $ { 3600.) (.25)%

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund
expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 and the percentage of increases and decreases in relation to
prior year amounts.
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Percent of Increase/(Decrease)  Percent of
Expenditures Amount Total from June 30, 200Y  Increase/(Decrease)
Current Expense:
Instruction $574,195. 43.41% $ { 96,280) (14.36)%
Undistributed Expend 746,689. 56.45% 15,181 2.08%
Capital Outlay 1,.936. 14% (14,554) {751.56)%
Totals $ 1,322,820 100.00% $ (95,653 (6.74)%

8) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as
detailed in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 2. The district has adopted a cash management plan which
requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Govemmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protest Governmental Units
from a loss of funds on deposit with a filed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units
to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in
accordance with the Act.

9) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general
liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents,
and fidelity bonds.

10} OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Triantos, Deon & Delp, CPA's, LLC was selected by the
Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the
requirements of the Single Audit Act Revisions of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and State Treasury
Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor’s report on the general purpose financial statements and combining and
individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor’s reports
related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

10) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would fike fo express our appreciation to the members of the Greenwich School
Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our
financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

2L (oo L

Thomas Smith
Superintendent

/11.. _

ary R. Moore
Business Administrator
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FE‘EWE&HE@S & @Ep Wayne H. Triantos, CPA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC Samuel A. Delp, Jr., CPA

Thinking ahead to
achieve success. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Memibers of the Board of Education
Greenwich Township School District
County of Caomberland, New Jersey

We bave audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Greenwich Township School District in '
the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010,
which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Greenwich Township Board of Education’s
management, Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed
by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in afl material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Greenwich Township Board of Education in the
County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issned our report dated August 3,
2010 on our consideration of the Greenwich Township Board of Education’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Informaiion on pages 30
through 39 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied
certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did
not andit the information and express no opinion on it.

1
645 South Main Road, Vineland, N] 08360 e  Phone (856) 6919544 s  {(856) 691-6403 ¢ Fax (856) 691-0427
www.triantosanddelp.com




Triantos & Delp

CERTIFIED PUBLEC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Greenwich Township Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying introductory section, and other supplementary information, such as the combining and
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and statistical tables are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the bagic financial statements. The
combining and individual fund financial statements and long-term debt schedules have been subjected
to the anditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The
introduciory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures in the andit
of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are
presenied for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey
OMBPB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State
Aid, respectively, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the anditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in
our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole. ’

Respectfully submitted,
Samuel A. Delp, Ir. W
Public School Accountant, #7435

Triantos & Delp _
Certified Public Accountants, L1.C

August 3, 2010
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Interim Superintendent

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of Greenwich Township Board of Education's (GTBOE) annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of
the District's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2010. Please read it in conjunction with the
transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District's financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

¥

This annual report consists of three parts - management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial statements, and
required supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the
district,

- The first two statements are districi-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and
long-term information about the District's overall financial status.

- The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the
District, reporting the District's operations in more detail than the district-wide statements.

- The governmental funds statements tell how basic services like regular and special education
were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending.

- Proprietary funds statements offer short and long-term financial information about the
activities of the district operates like businesses. ’

- Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the
District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide
more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that further
explains and supports the financial statements with a comparison of the District's budget for the year.




District-Wide
Statements
Entire district

Scope  (except fiduciary
finds)

Required-Statement of

financial net assets

statements-Statement of
activities

Accounting Accrnal

basis and accounting and
measurementeconomic
focus resources focus

Typeof All assets and
asset/ {iabilities both
liability financial and

Information capital, short-
capital
term and long
ierm

Typeof All revenues

deductions

inflow/  and expenses

outflow  during the year,

information regardless of
when cash is
received or paid

Fund Financial Statements

Major Features of District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Govermnmental Funds

The activities of the district
that are not proprietary or
fiduciary, such as special
¢ducation and building
maintenance

-Balance sheet
-Statement of revenues
expenditures, and
changes in fund balances

Modified Accrual
accounting and current
financial resources focus

Generally assets expected

to be used up and habilities
that come due during the
year or soon thereafter; no

capital assets or long-term
liabilities included

Revenues for which cash is

received during or soon after
the end of'the year
expenditures when goods or
services have been received
and the related Ligbility is
due and payable

Proprietary Funds
Activities the district
operates similar to private
businesses: food services
and aduit education

-Statement of net assets
-Statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes
in fund net assets
-Statement of cash flows

Accrual accounting and
economic resources focus

All assets and liabilities
both financial and capital
and short-term and
long-term

All revenues and expenses

during the vear, regardless

of when cash is received orof

paid

Fiduciary Funds
Instances in which the
district administers
resources on behalf of
someone else, such as
scholarship programs

and student activities

monies

-Statement of fiduciary
net assets

-Statement of changes
in fiduciary net assets

Accrual accounting and
economic resources focus

All assets and Yabilities
both short-term and
long-term; funds do

not currently contain

assets, although they can

All additions and

during the vear, regardless
when cash is recefved or
paid

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of the District's financial statements, including the portion of the District's activities they
cover and the type of information they contain. The remainder of this overview section of management's discussion and analysis
highlights the structure and contents of each of the statements.




District-wide Statements

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar
to those used by private-sector companies, The statement of net assets includes all of the District's assets and
liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities
regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two district-wide statements report the District's net assets and how they have changed. Net assets - the
difference between the District's assets and liabilities - are one way to measure the District's financial health or
position.

- Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net assets are an indicator of whethey its
financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

- To assess the overall health of the District, you need to consider additional non-financial
factors such as changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of school
building and other facilities.

In the district-wide financial statements, the District's activities are divided into two categories:

- Governmental activities - Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular
and special education, transportation, and administration. Property taxes and state formula aid
finance most of these activities.

- Business-type activities - The District charges fees to help it cover the cost for certain services
it provides. The District's food services program is included here.

_ Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's Junds, focusing on its most
significant or "major" funds - not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep
track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs:




- Some funds are required by State Law and by bond covenants.

- The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes (like
completing approved capital projects) or to show that it is properly using certain revenues (like
federal grants).

The District has four kinds of funds:

- Governmental Fund - Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds,
which generally focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted
to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending.
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-ferm view that helps
you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near
future to finance the District's programs. Because this information does not encompass the
additional long-term focus of the district-wide statements, we provide additional information
with the governmental funds statements that explains the relationship (or differences between
them.

- Proprieiary finds - Services for which the District charges a fee arc generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the district-wide
statements. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (one type of proprietary fund) are the same
as its business-type activities, but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash

flow.

- Internal service funds (the other kind of proprietary fund) are utilized to report activities that
provide supplies and services for the District's other programs and activities and for other
Dastricts (student transportation).

- Fiduciary funds - The District is the trustee, or Jiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such
as the scholarship fund and the student activities funds. The District is responsible for ensuring
that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their intended purposes and by those to
whom the assets belong. We exclude these activities from the district-wide financial
statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its operations.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE
Net assets(in thousands). The District's combined net assets are $253. on June 30, 2010 (see Table A-1).

Approximately 2% of the total net assets are from business-type activitics. The balance of the total net assets,
which is approximately 98%, are attributed to governmental activities.

See Aftached Table A-1

Changes in net assets (in thousands). The District's total revenues are $1,436 for the fiscal period ending June
30, 2010 (see Table A-2). Property taxes and state formula aid accounted for 91% of the District’s revenue. 7%




is derived from state and federal aid for specific programs, and the remainder, 2% from fees charged for services
and miscellaneous resources.

See Attached Table A-2

The District's expenses are predominantly related to educating and caring for students (55%). The purely
administrative activities of the District accounted for 6% of total costs. Salary increases due to contractual
agreements for teachers and other educational staff are included in the instruction-related costs. Total revenue
surpassed expenses, increasing net assets approximately $48 from last year, primarily in governmental activities.

Governmental Activities (in thousands)

Revenues for the District's governmental activities amounted to $1,385. Total expenses amounted to $1,337.
The increase in net assets in governmental activities was $48 for 2010.

Business-type Activities (in thousands)

Revenues of the District's business-type activities amounted to $51 and expenses were $48. Factors
contributing to these results included:

- Food services received transfer from governmental activities of $24.
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS
The financial performance of the District as a whole is primarily reflected in its governmental funds. As the
district completed the year, its governmental funds reported combined balances of $246. Tuition and other
miscellaneous revenues were less than anticipated. The District also controlled expenditures .

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget
amendments were for the following purpose:

* Transfers between budgetary line accounts to prevent overruns.
The District's final budget anticipated utilizing $30 in fund balance and $4 of prior year encumbrances to fund
the appropriation plan for this fiscal period. The actual results of operations increased the general fund balance

$o4.

Actual expenditures for capital outlay amounted to $2 in the Operating Fund and the Capital Project Fund.




CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

By the end of 2010, the District had invested 5.4 million in a broad range of capital assets, including school
buildings, athletic facilities, computer and audiovisual cquipment, and administrative offices. (sec Table A-3)
(more detailed information about capital assets can be found in Note 5 to the financial statements.) Total
depreciation expense for the year was $3 while building improvements and additions to equipment and furniture
amounted to $2.

See Attached Table A-3
Long-term Debt

At year-end, the District had outstanding bonds in the amount of $0 and capital lease principal of $0. (More
detailed information about long-erm debt can be found in Note 7 to the financial statements.)

The state limits the amount of general obligation debt the District can issue to 3 percent of the equalized
valuation of all taxable property within the District. The current limit is $2,167,155 of which $2,167,155 is
available for the issuance of debt.

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT’S FUTURE

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was aware of the following
existing circumstances that could significantly affect its financial health in the future:

State Formula Aid for the fiscal year 2009-10 was reduced from the original amounts that were allocated.
CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL, MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it
recetves. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Gary R.
Moore, Business Administrator, Greenwich Township Board of Education, 839 Ye Greate Street, Greenwich,
NJ 08323,




Table A-1
~ Greenwich Township School District's Net Assets
(in thousands of dollars)

' Total
Governmental Business-type o Total Percentage
Activities Activities Schoo! District Change

2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009-2010.

Current and Other Assets $ 178 $ 233 § 3 % 5 & 181 $ 238 31.5%

Noncurrent Assets 46 52 $ 46 § 52 . 13.0%

Capital Assets o 49 49 $ 49 3 49 0.0%

Total Assels - $ 273 $ 334 3 3 $ 5 $ 276 $ 339 _ 22.8%

Current Liabilities $ 41 $ 43 % 1§ - % 42 % 43 2.4%

Noncurrent Liabilities 32 43 $ 32 3% 43 34.4%

Total Liabilities $ 73 0§ 86 % 1  § - 9 74 % 86 16.2%

Net Assets

invested in Capital Assets

Net of Related Debt $ 5 3 49 $ 50 $ 49 -2.0%

Restricted 58 57 $ 58 % 57 -1.7%

Unrestricted . 92 142 2 5 % 94 $ 147 56.4%

Total Net Assets $ 200 3§ 248 3% 2 3 5 § 202 $ 283 25.2%




Table A-2
Greenwich Township School District's
Changes in Net Assets
(in thousands of dollars)

Total
Governmental Business-type Total Percentage
Activities Activities School District Change
2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009-2010
Revenues
Program Revenues -
Charges for Sevices $ 12 $ 13 $ 12 $ 13 8.3%
Federal & State Categorical Grants 90 86 10 14 $ 100 $ 100 0.0%
General Revenues
Property Taxes ' 797 812 $ 797 $ 812 1.9%
State Formula Aid 498 494 $ 498 $ 494 -0.8%
Cther 1 (7) 26 24 $ 27 5 17 -37.0%
" Total Revenues $ 1,386 $ 1,385 $ 48 $ 51 $ 1,434 $ 1,436 0.1%
Expenses
Instruction - Related $ 672 $ 5786 $ 672 $ 578 -14.3%
Student Support Services 152 142 48 48 $ 200 $ 190 -5.0%
Maintenance & Operations 164 209 3 164 $ 209 27.4%
Transportation 57 58 $ 57 $ + 58 1.8%
Administation 105 79 $ 105 $ 79 -24 8%
Other _ 252 273 $§ 252 § 273 8.3%
Total Expenses $ 1402 § 1,337 $ 48 $ 48 $ 1,450 $ 1,385 -4.5%

B I ————— - . )

Increase/ (décre#se) fn NetAssets  $ (16) 3% 48 $ - $ 3 $ {(16) % 51 -418.8%




- Table A-3-
Greenwich Township School District's Capital Assets
(in thousands of dollars)

Total
Governmental Business-type Total Percentage
Activities Activities School District Change
2009 201 2009 201 2009 2019 2009-2010
Buildings & iImprovements 31 29 - 31 29 -6.45%
Machinery & Equipment 2 1 - 2 1 -50.00%
Total $ 3 9 30 % - 3 - $ 33 9§ 30 -9.09%
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

Governmental Business-Type

EXHIBIT A-1

Activities Activities Total
ASSETS

Current Assets: ’
Cash and cash equivalents $ 209,114, $ 4,044, $ 213,158,
Receivables, net 24271, 820. 25,091,

Total Current Assets 233,385, 4,864, 238,249,

Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 31,202, 31,202.
Capital reserve account - cash 20,826. 20,826.
Capital assets, net 48,646, 48,648,
Total noncurrent assets 100,674. 0. 100,674.
Total assets 334,059. 4.864. 338,923,
LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities: ,
Accounts payable 21,883. 21,863.
Payable to federal government 2,057. » 2,057,
Deferred revenue 15,691. 15,691.
Current portion of long term liabilities 3,750, 3,750.

Total Current Liabilities 43,361. 0. 43,361,

Noncurrent liabilities:

Accrued compensated absences 42 446. 42,446

Total noncurrent liabilities 42,448, 0. 42 4486,

Total Liabilities 85,807. 0. 85,807,
NET ASSETS:

investment in capital assets, net of related debt 48,646. 48,646,

Restricted for:

Capital projects 23,232 23,232,
Other purposes 33,702, 33,702.
Unrestricted 142 672. 4.864. 147,536.
Total Net Assets $ 248,252, $ 4,864, $ 253,118,

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS




Assets!
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other funds
Receivables from other governments
Capital reserve
Total assets

liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Payabie to federal government
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

Fund Balances:

Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Maintenance reserve
Capital reserve

Unreserved reported in:
General fund
Special revenue fund
Debt service fund

Total fund balances/deficit

Totat liabilities and fund halances

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT B-1

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010
Special Capital Debt Total
General Reventue Projects Service Permanent  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 244,163, $(6,253.) $ 2,406. $ 3 $ 240,316
134. . 134
625. 23512 24,137
20,826. 20,826.
$ 265,748. $17,259. $ 2,406. $0. $0. $ 285413
$20,804. $ 1,059, $ $ 5 $ 21,863,
2,057, 2,057.
15,681, 15,681.
20,804, 18,807. 0. 0. 0. 39,611.
2,500. 2,500.
31,202. 31,202,
20,826. 20,826.
190,418, 190,416.
(1,548.) {1,548.)
2,406. 2,406.
244,944, {1,548.) 2,408. 0. 0.’ 245,802
$ 265,748. $ 17,258, $ 2,406. $0. $0.
Amounts reported for govemment activifies in the statement of
net assets {(A-1) are different because:
Capitat assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is
$5,434,964. and the accumulated depreciation is $5,386,318.(See Note) $ 48,646.
Long-term liabilities including bonds payable are not due and payable
in the current period and therefore are not reported as liabilites in the funds.
(See Note) {46,196.)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 248,252

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements




EXHIBIT B-2

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Permanent  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

REVENUES: :

Local sources:

Local tax levy $ 811,917, $ $ $ $ $811,917.
Tuition charges 6,645, 6,645,
Interest earned 464, : 464.
Miscelianecus 8,814 814

Total local sources 828,840. 0. Q. Q. 0. 82_8,840,

State sources 480,846, 15,423, 506,269,

Federal sowrces 37,608, 36,686. 74,294,
Total revenues 1,357,294, 52,108. 0. Q. 0. 1,400,403,
EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Regufar instruction 429,344, 429,344,
Special education instruction 81,762, 28,018. 109,780,
Other special instruction 33,871. 33,871,
Other instruction 1,200. 1,200

Support seivices:

' Tuition 7,891, 23,082, 30,973.
Student & instruction related services 111,349, 111,349,
School administrative services 9,079, 4 9,079.
Other administrative services 54.029. 54,021,
Central services 15,443, 15,443,
Plant operations and maintenance 208,555. 208,555.
Pupil fransportation 58,105. 58,105.
Employee benefits 258,105, 1,059, 259,164,

Capital outlay 1,936. 1,838.
Total expenditures 1,270,661, 52,159. 0. Q. Q. 1,322,820,
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over exp. 86,633, (50.) 86,583,
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {(USES):

Transfers out (23,817.) {23,817
Total other financing sources (uses) (23,817.) 0. 0. 0. 0. {(23,817)
Net change in fund balance 82,816, (50.) 62,768.
Fund balance - July 1 182,128. {1.498.) 2,408, X 183,036.
Fund balance - June 30 $ 244,944, $(1,548.) $ 2,408, $0. $0. $ 245 802,

See Accompanying Nofes to the Basic Financial Statements




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT.
RECONCILATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Total net changes in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

Capital cutlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.
Depreciation expense
Capital outlays

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities.

Proceeds from debf Issues are a financing source in the governmental funds. They are not revenue
in the statement of activities; issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.
Proceeds of long-term debt
Capital lease proceeds

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are

" measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation {(+).

in the statement of activities, the disposition of certain equipment results in a ioss because the
equipment still had a book value at the time of disposition. In the governmental funds, this item is not
reported because there were no proceeds received.

Change in net assets of governmental activities

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

EXHIBIT B-3

$ 62,766

$(2,808)
1,936. (962)

oo

(13,615.)

$48,189.




PROPRIETARY FUNDS




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010

Business-Type Activities

EXHIBIT B-4

Enterprise Fund
Food Total
Service Enterprise
ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,044, $ 4,044
Accounts receivable 820. 820,
Total current assets 4,864, 4,864,
Total assets 4,664, 4,864,
LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Interfund
Total current fiabiifies 0. Q.
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 4,864, 4,864,
Total net assets and liabilities $ 4,864 $ 4,864,

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements




GREENWICH TOVWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

EXHIBIT B-5

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales-reimbursable programs
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Cost of sales
Salaries and employee benefits
General supplies
Purchased services

Total operating expenses
Operating income/(loss)

Nonoperating revenues {expenses):
State sources:
State school breakfast program
State school lunch program
Federal sources:
National school breakfast program
National schaool lunch program
Food distribution program
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income (loss) before contrib. & trans

Transfers in (oul)
Change in net assels

Total net assets - heginning

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010
Business-Type Activities Governmantal
Enterprise Fund Activities -
Food Service Internal
Fund Totals Service Fund
$12,787. $12,787. $
12,787. 12,787, 0.
23,015. 23,015.
21,317 21,317.
1,025. 1,025.
2,500. 2,500.
47 ,857. 47 857. 0.
(35,070.) (35,070.) 0.
308. 308,
490, 490.
2,745, 2,745
8,823. 8,823,
1,584, 1,594,
13,958, 13,958. 0.
(21,112) (21,112}
23,817. 23,817.
2,705. 2,705.
2,159, 2,158, 0.
$ 4,864 $ 4,864 $0.

Total net assets - ending

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACT.
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) oper act

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACT:

State sources

Federal sources

Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds
Net cash provided by {used for) non-capital fin act

Net increasef(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents

Balances - beginning of year
Balances-end of year

Recongiliation of operaiing income {loss)
to net cash provided {used) by operating
activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adijust to reconcile operating income
(loss) to net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities:
Federal commodities
(Increase) decrease in accts rec, net
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in interfund payable
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

EXHIBIT B-6

Business-Type Activities Governmental
Enterprise Fund Activifies -
Food Service Internal
Fund Totals Service Fund
$12,787. $12787. 5
(21,317 {21,317)
(25,012) {25,012)
(33,542) {33,542 0.
744, 744,
10,801. 10,801.
23,817, 23,817.
35,362 35,362. 0.
1,820, 1,820.
2,224, 2,224,
$ 4,044 $ 4,044, $ 0.
$(35,070.) $(35,070.) 5
1,594, 1,594,
513. 513.
(66.) (66.)
(513) (513)
1,528. 1,528, Q.
$(33,542) $(33,542) 50,

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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EXHIBIT B-7

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010

Unemployment Student Agency
Compensation Trust Activity Fund

ASSETS: ‘

Cash and cash equivalents $ 35,283. $ 5,522 $35,019.

Due from Agency 4,766,

interfund receivable 18.
Total assets 40,049, 5,522. - 35,037,
LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions and withhoidings $ $ $ 25,

Accrued salaries and wages 30,246.

Due to student groups 5522

Due to Unemployment 4,766.

interfund payable 151.
Total liabilities 151. 5,522, 35,037.
NET ASSETS:

Held in trust for unemployment claims and

other purposes $39,898. ;

See Accompanying Notes fo the Basic Financial Statements
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EXHIBIT B-8

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:
Pian members
Board
Total contributions

Total additions
DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims
Total deductions
Change in net assets

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

NET ASSETS - END OF THE YEAR

Unemployment
Compensation Trust

$1,230.
30,000.

31,230,

31,230.

0.
0

31,230.

8,668.

$ 39,898.

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE +.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of Greenwich Township School District
(District), have been prepared in conformity with generally accepting accounting principles (GAAP) as
applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-seiting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principlss. The
more significant of the Board’s accounting policies are described below.

Reporting Entity:

The Greenwich Township School District is a Type 11 district located in the County of Cumberland, State

of New Jersey. As a Type Il district, the School District functions independently through a Board of
Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three year terms. The purpose of the
district is to educate students in grades K-8. The Greenwich Township School District had an approximate
enrollment at June 30, 2010 of 68 students.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District’s reporting entity, as set forth in section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is
whether:
o the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

the District is able to impose its will on the organization
* the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District

there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District had no component units.

Basic Financial Statements-District-Wide Statements:

The District’s basic financial statements include both district-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and
fund financial statements (reporting the District’s major funds). Both the district-wide and fund financial
statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type.

Tn the district-wide Statement of Net Assets, both governmental and business-type activities columns are
presented on a consolidated basis by column, and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis,
which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The
District’s net assets are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net
assets; and unrestricted net assets. ’

The district-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the Disfrict’s

functions and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues.
The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues,
operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly associated with the function or business-

type activity.

This disrict-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the
District’s net assets resulting from the current year’s activities.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOQTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basic Financial Statemenis-Fund Financial Statements:

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the financial statements,
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its
assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are
reported by generic classification within the financial statements.

The following fund types are used by the District:
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The focus of the governmental funds® measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of
financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses and balances of financial resources)
rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District:

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted
Capital Outlay in the fund. Generally accepted accoumting principles as they pertain to
governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital
outlays for long-lived improvemenis as long as the resources in such cases are derived
exclusively from unrestricted revennes.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey
Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance, Expenditures are those that result in the
acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of
grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of
built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board
resolution.

Special Revenne Fund: The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt
Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted to
expenditores for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund: The capital projects fund is used to account for all financial resources
to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those
financed by proprictary funds). The financial resources are derived from temporary notes or
serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot
either during the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund: The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, principal and interest on bonds issued {o finance major property
acquisition, construction, and improvement programs.

14




Greenwich Township Scheol District
Notes to the Financial Statemenis
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C. Basic Financial Statements-Fund Financial Stalements: (Continued)

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net
assets, financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are
those similar to busincsses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Propriciary
Funds of the District:

Enterprise Funds: The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to business enterprises ~ whete the intent of the
District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing
goods or services to the students on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily
through vser charges; or where the District has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

The District’s Enterprise Funds are comprised of the Food Service Fund.
Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprictary funds is charged as an expense against
their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund statermnents of net assets.
Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The

estimated useful lives are as follows:

Food Service Fund:
Equipment 12 years

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore
are not available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net assets and changes in net
asscts and are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. The following is a
description of the fiduciary funds of the District:

Unemployment Compensation Trust; The Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund consists
of assets that the District has reserved for possible future employment claims.

Agency Funds: Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the Disﬁict holds on
behalf of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. Agency fimds include payroll and student activities
funds.

D. Basis of Accounting:

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “which” transactions are recorded within the various
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to “when” transactions are recorded regardiess of the
measurement focns applied.




Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICYES (Continued)
D. Basis of Accounting: (Continued)

Measurement Focus

On the district-wide Statement of Net Asscts and the Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using economic resources measurement focus as defined below.

Tn fund financial staiements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus or the “economic
resources” measurement focus as appropriate.

»  All government funds utilize a “current financial resources” measurement focus. Only
current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets.
Their operating statements present sources and nses of available spendable financial
resources during a given period. These funds use fund balances as their measure of
available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

¢  The proprietary fund utilized an “cconomic resources” measurement focus, The
accoutiting objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating
income, changes in net assets (or cost recovery), financiaf position, and cash flows. All
asscts and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are
reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as nef assets.

e Agency funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations; therefore,
measurement focus is not applicable to them.

Basis of Accounting

In the district-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset is used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting
from exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds and agency funds are presented on the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized
when “measurable and available”. Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the
amonnt. Available means collectible within the curreni period or within sixty days after vear-end.
Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except
for general obligation bond principal and interest which are reported when due.

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey State Statute a
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted
upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy
as revenne {(accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available,
The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the unpaid
amourt is considered to be an “accounts receivable”.

All proprietary funds utilized the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when carned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or
economic asset is used.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 201¢

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contimied)

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue,
and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and are voted npon
at the anmual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified -
accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described later. The legal level of
budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined
as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as cstablished pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts
referenced in N.JAC. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board

resolution at any time during the fiscal year. The Board of Education made no supplemental budgetary

appropriations during the year by appropriating additional fund balance.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device
daring the year. For governmental finds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary
basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legaily
mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the special
revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal
budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal
year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary
basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary
basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the
GAARP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of
GAAP basis financial reporis.

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and
Expenditures:

Special
General Fund Revenue Fund

Sonrces/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary) “tevenues” $ 1,358,561. $ 52,159,
State Aid payment recognized for GAAP

Statements in the corrent year, previously

Recognized for budgetary purposes 45,248, . 1,498,
Adjust for Statc Aid Payment not recognized for
GAAP purposes until the subsequent year (46,515) (1,548))
Adjust for Encumbrances:
Add Prior Year Encombrances N/A 0.
Less Current Year Encumbrances N/A 0.
Total Revenues (GAAP Basis) $ 1,357,294 $ 52,109,

Usesfoutflows of resources

Actnal amounts (budgetary) “total owflows” $ 1,294 478. $ 52,159,
Adjustments;
Add Prior Year Encumbrances N/A 0.
Less Current Year Encambrances N/A 0.
Total Expenditures (GAAP Basis) $ 1,294,478, $ 52,159,
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Notes to the Financial Statementis
June 34, 2010

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Encumbrances;

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure
of resources are recorded fo resetve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in

governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as reservations of fund balances at',

fiscal year end as they do not constitute expendifures or liabilities but rather commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenne fund for which the District has received advances are
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made
at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by
the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

G. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and cash equivalents inchude petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchasc and are stated at cost plus
accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one
year or less when purchased are stated at cost.  All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions
they may invest in. New Jersey statutes 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may
be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds
in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit
Protection Act (*“GUDPA™) GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of
funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

N.JS.A 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units.
The statute requires that no governmental unit shafl deposit public funds in a depository unless such
funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include Savings and Loan
institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which are federally
insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five
percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.

H. Tuition Receivable:

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

1. Tuition Pavable:

Tuition charges for the fiscal year 2009-2010 is based on rates established by the receiving district.
These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.
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Greenwich Township School District

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2010

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

J.  Inventories;

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-
first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors
for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2010.

K. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Pavables:

Short-term interfind receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for
goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year.

L. Fixed Assets:

The accounting freatment over property, plant and equipment (fixed assets) depends on whether the
assets are used in the governmental fund operations, or proprietary fund operations and whether they
are reported in the district-wide or fund financial statements.

District-wide Statements

In the district-wide financial staicments, fixed assets are accounted for as capital assets. All
fixed assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, as
determined by an independent appraisal company. Donated fixed assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received. ’

Drepreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as allocated expenses in the Statcment
of Activities, with accnmudated depreciation reflected in the Staiement of Net Assets.
Depreciation is provided over the assets’ estimated useful lives using the straight-line method
of depreciation, The range of estimated usefid lives by type of assets is as follows:

Land Improvements 20 years
Building & Building Improvements 25-50 years
Machinery & Equipment 5-20 years

Fund Financial Statements

In the fand financial staicments, fixed assets used in government fund operations are
accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fimd upon acquisition. Fixed
assets wsed in proprietary fund operations are accounted for the same as in the district-wide
statements.

M. Accrued Salaries and Wages

Certain District employees who provide services to the District over the ten month academic year have
the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the eniire twelve month year, New Jersey
statutes require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account. As
of June 30, 2010, the amount earned by these emplovees but not disbursed was $30,246.

N. Compensated Absences:

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick
leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services
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Greenwich Township Schoel District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

N. Compensated Absences: (Continued)

already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the
District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated
absences that relate to foture services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are
rendered or in which such events take place.

The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the district-wide
statements. In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report only the compensated absences
that are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources, while the proprietary
fund reports the liability as it is incurred.

0. Deferred Revenue:

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not vet earned.

P. Long-term Debt

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are wsed in governmental
fand operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reporied in the district-wide or
fund financial statements.

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reporied as
liabilities in the district-wide stafements. The long-term debt consists primarily of leases payable and
accrued compensated absences.

Q. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted acconnting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resulis could differ
from those estimates.

NOTE 2.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short term
investments with original maturitics of three months or less,

Investmenis are stated at cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies certificates of deposit,

which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the
date of purchase, as investments.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in
New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Savings and
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 2.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Deposits: (Continued)

Loan Insurance Corpotation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures deposits made in
public depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New
Jersey Cash Management Pund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositorics to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that
exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of
collected pubtlic funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital
funds of the depository, the depository must provide coliateral having a market value at least equal to
100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member
of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.

Investments:
New Jersey statutes permits the Board to purchase the following types of securities;

a.) Bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the
United States.

b) Bonds or any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal
National Mortgage Agency or of any United States Bank for Cooperatives which have
a maturity date not greater than twelve months from the date of purchase.

c.) Bonds or other obligations of the school district.

As of June 30, 2010 cash and cash equivalents and investments of the District consisted of the
following:

Cash and Cash
Equivalents Total
Checking account $341,022. $341,022.

During the period ended June 30, 2010 the District did not hold any investments. The carrying amount
of the Board’s cash and cash equivalents and investments at June 30, 2010 was $341,022. and the bank
balance was $353,941. Of the bank balance, $257,931. was covered by federal depository insurance
and $95,560. was covered by a collateral pool as required by New Jersey statutes.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 3.CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Township of Greenwich Board of Education by
inclosion of $10. On October 5, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund
and its activity is included in the gencral fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district’s approved
Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget
certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or
unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at
budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A.
19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23-2.13(g), the balance in the account canmot at any time exceed the
local support costs of uncompleted capital projecis in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2009 $20.630.
Interest earnings 196.
Deposits

Approved at April, 2609 ¢lection 0.
Withdrawals

Board resolution
Total Withdrawals 0.
Ending baiance, June 30, 2010 $20,826.

The June 30,.2010 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30,
2010 is $7__7_8',(_)782. No withdrawals from the capital reserve for use in a DOE approved facilities
project, consistent with the district’s Long Range Facilities Plan were made during 2009-2010,

NOTE 4. MAINTENANCE RESERVE

The Maintenance reserve account is used to accumulate funds for the required maintenance of a facility
in accordance with the EFCFA (¥.J.5.4. 18A:7G-9) as amended by P.L. 2004, ¢. 73 (51701). Districts
may increase the balance in the maintenance reserve account by appropriating funds in the annual
general fund budget certified for taxes (M.J.4.C. 6A:23-2.14) or by transfer by board resolution at year
end of any anticipated revenue or unexpended line item appropriations, or both.

The activity of the maintenance reserve for the July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010 year is as follows:

Beginning Balance July 1, 2009 $ 0.
Deposits 0.
Withdrawals 0.
Ending balance June 30, 2010 _ $31,202,

The Jane 30, 2010 maximum maintenance reserve amount is $85,800.
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Greenwich Township Scheol District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 5, FIXED ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 was as follows:

Beginning :
Balance Additions Retirements Ending Balance

Governmental Activities: .
Capital Assets that are
not Being Depreciated:

Land 5 $ $ $

Construction in progress 16,490. 1,936. 18,426.
Total Capital Assets not ;

being Depreciated 16,490, 1,936. 0. 18,426,

Bldg & Bldg Improve 5,336,352, 5,336,352,
Site Improvements 0.
Machinery & Equip. 80,186, 80,186,
Totals at Historical Cost 5,416,538, 0. 0, 5,416,538,
Less: Accum Deprec for:
Bldg & Bidg Improve {5,304,868.) (2,172) (5,307,040.)
Site Improvements 0.
Machinery & Equipment (78,552)) (726.) (79,278.)
Total Accum Deprec (5,383,420.) (2,898.) 0. { 5,386,318.)
Total Capital Assets )

being depreciated net

of Accum Depreciation 33,118. (2,898.) 0, 30,220.
Government Activities

Capital Assets, net $ 49.608. $(962) $ 0. $ 48,646,
Business-type Activities:
Equipment 5 $ $ $0
" Less Accum Dep for:

Equipment 0.
Business-type Activ
Capital Asscts, net $ 0. $0, $0, $0.

*Depreciation Expense was Charged to Governmental Functions as Follows:

Instruction:
Regular $ 1,158
Special Education 290.
Support Services:
School Administration 435,
General and Business Administrative Services 433,
Plant Operations and Maintenance 580.
Total Depreciation Expense $ 2,898,
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Greenwich Township Scheol District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 6.QPERATING LEASES

During the year ended June 30, 2006, the District entered into an agreement to rent copying equipment
under an operating lease. The terms of the lease require 60 monthly payments in the amount of $156.
Fuoture minimum rental payments required under this lease are as follows:

Year Amount
$0.
TOTAL $0.

The total operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2010 were $2,496.

NOTE 7.GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

Balance at Balance at  Amonnis Due

Type of Debt 6/30/09 Issued Retired 6/30/10 Within 1 Year
Governmental Act.:

Compen Absen. Pay $ 32,581, $ 13,615, $0. $ 46,196. $ 3,750,

Total $ 32,581. $ 13,615, $ 0, $ 46,196, $ 3,750.

A, Bonds Payable:
Bonds are authorized in accordance with State laws by the voters of the municipality through

referendums. All bonds are retired in serial instaliments within the statutory period of usefulness.
Bonds issued by the Board are general obligation bonds.

As of June 30, 2010, the Board had no serial bonds outstanding, nor werce there any authotized but not
issued bonds.

B. Capital Leases Payable:
The District has no capital Icascs payable.

NOTE 8.PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans — All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public
Employees’ Retirement System or the Teachers” Pension and Annuity Fund which have been
established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits
(Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems
will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a
publicly available financiat report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary
information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund.
These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295,
Trenton, New Jersey, 08625,
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June 30, 2010

NOTE 8.PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachers’ Pension and Anomity Fund (TPAY) — The Teachers’ Pension and Anmuity Fund was
cstablished as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.8.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement
benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers’ Pension
and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation,
as under current statute, all employer coniributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of
the District and the systems’ other related non-contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for
substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners,
and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional and -
certified. =

i

Public Employees® Retivement System (PERS) — The Public Employees” Retirement System (PERS) was
established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.8.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death,
disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees’ Retirement
System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-
time employees of the Siate of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district, or public
agency, provided the employee is not required to be a member of another state-administered retirement
system or other state or local jurisdiction.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions — The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest afier cight to ten years of service,
except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service
arc available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/60 of the final average salary for each year
of service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of
service prior to retirement (or highest three years™ compensation if other than the final three years).
Members may scck carly retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred
retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day
of the month after the member attains normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for
specified medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as
defined, or under the disability provisions of the System.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit,
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before
retirement, members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credit to the members® accounts,

Significant Legislation — During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted (Chapter 114,
P.L. 1997) authorizing the New Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or other
obligations for the purpose of financing, in fidl or in part, the State of New Jersey retirement systems.

Additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 115, P.L. 1997) changed
the asset valuation method from market related value to foll-market valne. This legislation also
contained a provision to reduce the employee contribution rate by ¥ of 1% to 4.5% for calendar years
1998 and 1999, and to allow for a reduction in the employee’s rate after calendar year 1999, providing
excess valuation assets are available. The legislation also provided that the Districts’ normal
contributions to the Fund may be redaced based on the revaluation of assets. Due to recognition of the
bond proceeds and the change in asset valuation method as a resulf of enactment of Chapters 114 and
115, all unfunded accrued liabilities were eliminated, except for the unfunded liability for local early
retirement incentive benefits, accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF and PERS were reduced.
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NOTE 8.PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Contribution Requirements -- The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994,
Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and
contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New J ersey-
legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5% of employees’ annual
compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both
TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for both cost-of-living '
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute -
the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension Of APC Pension
Funding Cost {APC) Contributed Obligation
June 30, 2010 $6,164. 0% $6,164.
June 30, 2009 5,532. 0% 5,532.
June 30, 2008 5,230. 20% 4,184,

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF
{Paid on Behalf of the District)

Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension Of APC Pension
Funding Cost (APC)Y Contributed Obligation
June 30, 2010 $ 43,409, 100% $o0.
June 30, 2009 41,700. 100% 0.
June 30, 2008 113,432, 100% 0.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, the State of New Jersey contributed $43,409. to the TPAF for
normal and post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with N.J.5.A. 18A:66-66
the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $42,620. during the year ended June 30, 2010 for the
employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.
This amount has been included in the general purpose financial statements, and the combining and
individual fund and account group statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance
with GASB 27,

NOTE 9.POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P L. 1990, ¢.6 required Teachers’ Pensions and Ammuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those
State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement,
PL. 2007 ¢.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post~rﬂt1rement medical benefits through the
TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of
post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June
30, 2009, there were 84,590 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these
benefits is fonded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, ¢.62. Funding of post-
retirement medical premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in
Fiscal Year 1994,

The State made post-retirement (PRM) contributions of $1.38 billion for fiscal year 2009 and 32.2 million
for fiscal year 2008.
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NOTE 9.POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L.. 1992, ¢ 126, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS, TPAF and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or counfy college with 25 years of service. The Siate paid $116.9 million toward Chapter
126 benefits for 13,320 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2009,

NOTE 10.DEFERRED COMPENSATION:

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the
entities listed below, permits participants o defer a portion of their salary until fiture years. Amounts
deferred under the plans are not available {0 employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:
Lincoln Investments
Sircusa Bencfits

NOTE 11.RISK MANAGEMENT;

The District s exposed to various types of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destructton of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance — The District mainiains commercial insurance coverage for
property, liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can
be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemplovment Compensation Insnrance — The District has elected to fond its New
Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method”. Under
this plan, the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits
paid to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly
for amounts due to the State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee
contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s
expendable trust fund for the current and previous two years:

Digtrict Employee Interest  Amount . Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions  Contributions Income  Reimbursed Balance
2009-2010 $ 30,000, $ 1.230. $0. $ o $ 39,898,
2008-2009 0. 1,266. 0. 0. 8.608.
2007-2008 0. 1,315. 0, 26. 7,402,
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
Juune 390, 2016

NOTE 12.INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2010,

Interfund Interfund

Fund Receivable Pavable

General Fund $ 134, $

Fiduciary Fund 134.
$ 134, $ 134

The amounts due between the General Fund and Fiduciary Fund results from adjustments to amounts .
paid during 2009-2010.

NOTE 13.COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave} as directed by
Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), “Accounnting for Compensated
Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and emplovee is accrued as
employees earn the righis to the benefits,

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the
District’s personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The Disttict’s
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to
subsequent years. Upon tetirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in
accordance with the District’s agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the govermmental activities is recorded as long-term
debt in the district-wide statements. The current portion of the compensated absences balance is not
considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore, is not shown separately from
the long-term liability balance of compensated absences.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprictary fund types is recorded within thoss

funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2010, a liability existed for compensated
absences in the Food Service Fund in the amount of $0.

NOTE 14.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

'The Board is involved in several claims and [awsuits incidental to its operation. In the opinion of the
administration and legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these matiers will not have a material
adverse effect on the financial position of the District.

28




Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 15.FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED (Exhibit B-1)

General Fund - Of the $244,944. General Fund balance at June 30, 2010, $2,500. is reserved for
encumbrances, $0. has been legally reserved for tuition adjustment in accordance with N.JA.C. 6A:23-
3.1(f)(8); $0. is reserved as excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S. A, 18A:7F-7 ($0. of the total
reserve for excess surplus has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year

ending June 30, 2011); $31,202. has been reserved in the Capital Reserve Account; $20,826. has been -

reserved in the Maintenance Reserve Account; $10,000. has been appropriated and included as
anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2011; and $180,416. is unreserved and undesignated.

NOTE 16.CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

Tn accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L. 2004, ¢.73 (§1701), the designation for
Reserved Fund Balance — Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey
Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school
districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30, if they did
not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fimd balance in their subsequent years’
budget, The excess fund balance at June 30, 2010 is $0.

NOTE 17.DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

The District has a deficit fund balance in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2010 as reported in
the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003, ¢.97 provides that in the event a state school
aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the lasi state aid
payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides
legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For
intergovernmental {ransactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue,
expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.¢., if one government recognizes an asset, the
other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payment in the
subsequent fiscal year, the school district can not recognize the last state aid payment on the GAAP
financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of
recording the last state aid payment, the Special Revenue Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate
that the district is facing financial difficalties.
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Explanation of Differences befween Budgetary Inflows and Qutflows and GAAP Revenues

and Expenditures

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounis (budgetary) "revenues” from the budgetary
comparison scheduies

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized as
expenditures, and the related revenue is recognized.
Prior year encumbrance
Current year encumbrance

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in
the current year, previously recognized for budgetary
" purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows” from the
budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget o GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the order is
placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year the
supplies are received for financial reporting purposes.
Prior year encumbrance
Current year encumbrance

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds
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EXHIBIT C-3

General Special Revenue
Fund Fund

$ 1,358,561, $ 52,159.

N/A 0.

N/A 0.

45,248, 1,498,

(46,515.) {1,548.)

$ 1,357,294, $ 52,109,

$ 1,294,478. $52,159.

0.

0.

$ 1,294 .478. $ 52,159.




SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES

N/A




SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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EXHIBIT E-2

GREENW!ICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF PRE-SCHOOL EDUCATION AID
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENRED JUNE 30, 2010

Budgeted Actual Variance

Expenditures:

instruction:

Salaries-teachers $ 15477. $ 15473 $ 4.

Total instruction 15,477. 15,473. 4,

Total expenditures $ 15477. $ 15473. $ 4.
Calculation of Budget and Carryover

Total revised 2009-2010 Pre-School Education Aid Allocation $ 15477,
Add: Actual ECPA carryover (June 30, 2009) 641.
Add: Budgeted Transfer from the General Fund 2009-2010 0.
Total Pre-School Education Aid Funds Available for 2009-2010 Budget 16,118.
Less: 2009-2010 Budgeted Pre-School Education Aid Prior Year Budget C/O (15,477)
Available and Unbudgeted Pre-School Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 2010 641.
Add: June 30, 2010 Unexpended Pre-School Education Aid 4.
2009-2010 Carryover - Pre-School Education Aid/Pre-School 3 645.,
2009-2010 Pre-School Ed Aid C/O Budgeted for Pre-School Pgrms 2010-2011 $ 0.
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over {under) expenditures

Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

42

EXHIBIT F-1

$0.

$0.

2,408.

__ 82408




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE
AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
BOILER PROJECT

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2010

Revenues and other financing sources:
State sources - SCC Grant
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Construction services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under)
‘expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion

Original Target Complefion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

EXHIBIT F-1a

Revised

Authorized
Prior Periods  Current Year Totals Cost
$10,212. $ $10,212. $ 10,212,
17,724 17,724. 17,724.
27,936, 0. 27,936. 27,936.
25,530, 25,530, 25,530,
25,530. 0. 25,530. 25,530.
$ 2,400, $0. $ 2,406. $ 2,408,
SP203331
08/01/03
N/A
N/A
N/A
$ 29,540,
$0.
$ 29,540.
0%
100%
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2010

EXHIBIT G-1

Food Service
Fund
ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,044
Accounis receivable:
Federal 768.
State 52.
Total assets $ 4,864.
LIABILITIES:
Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $0.
Total current liabilities 0.
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 4.864.
Total net assets and liabilities $ 4,864,
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EXHIBIT G-2

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOQL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

AND CHANGES [N FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services:
Daily sales-reimbursable programs

Total operating revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of sales
Salaries and employee benefits
Supplies and materials
Purchased services
Total operating expenses
Operating income/(loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
State sources:
State school breakfast program
State schoof lunch pregram
Federal sources:
National school breakfast program
National school funch program
Food distribution program
Total nonoperating revenues
Income/{loss) before contributions and transfers
Transfers in/{out)
Change in net assets

Net assets - July 1

Net assets - June 30
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Food Service
Fund

$12,787.

12,787,

23,015.
21,317.
1,025.
2,500.

47,857,

(35,070.)

3086.
480.

2,745,
8,823.
1,594.

13,958.

(21,112)

23,817.
2,705,

2,158.

$ 4.864.




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

EXHIBIT G-3

Food Service
Fund
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers $ 12,787.
Payments to employees (21,317.)
Payments to suppliers (25,012}
Net cash provided {used) by operating
activities (33,542, )
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
State sources 744,
Federal sources 10,801.
Transfers 23,817,
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 35,362.
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,820.
Cash and eash equivalents - July 1 2,224,
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 $ 4,044.
Reconciliation of operating income/{loss) to
net cash provided/(used) by operating
activities:
Operating income/{loss) $(35,070.)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Federal commodities 1,594,
Change in assets and liabilties:
(Increase)decrease in accounts receivable 513.
increasel/(decrease) in accounts payable (66.)
Increasef{decrease) in interfund payable (513.)
Net cash provided by (used) by operating activities $(33,542.)
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

N/A




FIDUCIARY FUND




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from Agency
Interfund receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Accrued salaries and wages
Due 1o student groups
Due to Unemployment
Interfund payable

Total liabilities
Net Assets

Total net assets

EXHIBIT H-1

Unemployment
Siudent Agency  Compensation

Activity Fund Trust Total
$5,522. $ 35,019. $ 35,283, $ 75,824,
4,766. 4,766.

18.

$5522.  $35037. $40,049.  $ 80,590.
$ $25. $ $ 25.
30,246. 30,246,
5,522. 5,522,
4,766. 4,766,
151. 151.
$ 5,522, $ 35,037, $ 151. $ 40,710,
0. 0. 39,898. 39,880.
$0. $0. $ 40,049, $ 80,590,
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EXHIBIT H-2

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:
Plan member
Board
Total contributions

Total additions
DEBUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims
Total deductions
Change in net assets

NET ASSETS, JULY 1

NET ASSETS, JUNE 30

Unempioyment
Compensation
Trust Total
$1,230. $ 1,230.
30,000. $ 30,000,
31,230. 31,230.
31,230. 31,230.
0. 0,
0. Q.
31,230. 31,230,
8,668. 8,668.
$ 39,808. $ 39,898.
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EXHIBIT H-3

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Cash Cash
Balance Cash Cash Balance
July 1, 2009 Receipts Disbursements  June 30, 2010

Greenwich Elementary School $ 5,240. $ 4,604, $ 4,322, 3 5,522.

Total $ 5,240. $ 4,604. $4,322. $ 5,522,
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE CF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from General

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Net payroil
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Accrued salaries and wages
Due to Unemployment

Total liabilities

EXHIBIT H-4

Balance Balance
July 1, 2009 Additions Deletions June 30, 2010

$ 38,569, $ 721,201, $ 724,751, $ 35,019
33. 15, 18.
$ 38,602, $ 721,201, $ 724,766. $ 35,037.

$ $ 390,183, $ 390,183. $
2,027. 299 542, 301,544, 25.
33,039 30,2486. 33,039 30,246,
3,536, 1,230. 4,768,
$ 38,602 $ 721,201. $ 724,766, $ 35,037,

51




LONG-TERM DEBT

N/A




STATISTICAL SECTION




FINANCIAL TRENDS
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EXHIBIT J-5

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED
Fiscal Year Prior Year
Ended intereston  Refunds/

June 30 Tuition Investments Rebates Misc. Total
2001 $ 44 527. $589. $ $50. $45,166.
2002 20,790. 851. 35. 21,676.
2003 20,772. 304. 1,460. 22,536,
2004 34,063, 129. 100. 34,292,
2005 42.114. 814, 1,411. 44,339,
2006 52,024. 4.008. 56,032.
2007 35,862. 9,832, 2,193 47,887,
2008 16,200. 7,168, 5,304, 28,672,
2009 20,750. 1,293. 5,328. 27,371,
2010 6,645. 464, 9,814, 16,923,

Source: District records
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EXHIBIT J-6

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN YEARS
UNAUDITED
Estimated Percentage of Net
Net Assessed Full Cash Assessed to Estimated

Year Valuation Taxable Valuations Fuil Cash Valuations
2000 $ 35,829,281 $ 41,505,114. 86.32%

2001 36,161,422. 40,343,703, 89.63%

2002 36,015,491, 44 432,435, 81.06%

2003 36,451,520, 49,245,352, 74.02%

2004 62,079,954, 52,707,942, 117.78%

2005 61,732,103. 52.433,375. 117.73%
2006 61,795,059, 58,383,194. 105.84%

2007 62,572.212. 69,173,486. 90.46%

2008 63,006,214, 73,216,050. 86.06%

2009 63,006,369. 74,274 A73. 84.83%

Source: Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation
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EXHIBIT J-9

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Fiscal Taxes Collected Within the Fiscal Collections
Year Levied For Year of the Levy (@) in
Ended The Fiscal Percentage Subsequent
June 30, Year Amount of Levy Years

2001 $ 532,009, $ 532,009. 100.00% $
2002 540,519, 540,519, 100.00%

2003 570,877. 570,877. 100.00%

2004 658,050. 658,050. 100.00%

2005 666,041, £66,041. 100.00%

2006 713,439. 713,439, 100.00%

2007 745,271. 745,271. 100.00%

2008 766,582, 766,582, 100.00%

2009 797,245, 797,245, 100.00%

2010 811,917. 811,917, 100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School
Taxes (A4F form)

School taxes are collected by the Muricipal Tax Collector.
Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to
remit to the school district the entire property tax balance,

in the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of

the school year.
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC
INFORMATION




EXHIBIT J-14

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Per Capita
Personal Personal Unemployment
Year Population (a) Income (b) Income (C) Rate (d)
2000 846 $ 19,765,944, $ 23,364, 6.10%
2001 842 20,673,626, 24,553, 6.50%
2002 345 21,726,640, 26,712, 7.40%
2003 856 22,321,912, 26,077. 7.50%
2004 870 23,417,790, 26,917. 5.80%
2005 873 24,574,077. 28,149. 2.80%
2006 893 25,748,762, 28,834. 2.80%
2007 836 26,224,714, 29,599, 2.90%
2008 883 28,009,643, 31,721. 3.60%
2009 897 N/A N/A 6.40%
Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and
Workforce Development
b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal
population and per capita personal income presented
c Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon
the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and

Workforce Development

67




'901nog

JIGVTIVAY S| NOILYIWHOINI ON

uswAoldwg (leuondo)
jediouniy jejo |, yuey
30 8feiuanlay

s9sAo|dwg JuawAiojdwyg yuey saakodwg Jakojdwig
[ediolunpy 8101
Jo abejuaniay

000¢

GL-r LIgIHX3

0Lo¢

OOV SHVIA N2l ANV dv3A LNIFHJANO
SAJAOTdINT TVdIONIAd
L3 181d TOOHOS dIHSNAO.L HOIMNISHO

68



OPERATING INFORMATION




14 145 Sl 9l 9l gl 9l ¥l 14 14}
0 0 4 L 2 1 3 A L

} L 4 L 4 l L 3 2 4
l ! 2 b 3 3 ! I b I
3 I I L I l ! 2 3 I

l

b i 2 4 } I

[4 4 I Z I4 [ [4 I l L
8 8 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 ol

0i02 6002 800¢ £00¢ 9002 5002 ¥002 €002 co0e Loog
SHVIA TvISId N3L 187 -

NVEDOOHd/NOILINNA A8 SZIAOTdNS 1O LSIA LNITVAINDE JNIL-TINA
LO1M1SId TOOHOS diHSNMOL HOIMNGZHD

9l-r 11dIHX3

SpI02aY [BULOSIad 10UISI] (92JN0g
[B}OL

8ied pluD
20IMSS poO-
$20IAI9G SABASILILUPY jooU2S
SB0INSS BABLSIUILUDY [BI8URD)
'sooiag Hoddng
uoponnsu| 1BYio
uopeonps |epnads 18Ul0
uonesnpg |eoedg
iejnbay
‘ueonIIsu|

wetbolq/uonoun

69



“(gwg) Arewung J2jsiBay [00UDS SU} WL POUIEIGO Sk esuepuane A)lep ebeiare pue JsLwyoius Alep sbelany 9
‘HElS pSlEolISd S0 SJUS[eAINDa aLug-|Iny Auo sspnou gels Buiyoes |
-ARjINe [ENdes pue 20jAI9S 1g9p $59| saunipuadxe [e10) [enba saunypuadxs Buyeiado

o 0

JUNOD JOLASIP JAQOI0) [BNUUE UQ pSseq jUswjoius BI0N

§pIOD3I PLISK]  1S82IN0g

%LL¥6 %(8e61) 2'69 8'89 FAe 0l %8101 Ger'el +eg'0ee’l 29 olLog
%L’ 56 %0 Ll €8 601 Ll %(90'0) '9T9'LL  "ZERLEYL L8 6002
%08'¥6 %S 59l 108 601 gl %0E'C BES' AL P0L8THL 18 200z
%E0' 76 %{6¥'2) 1873 L8l B0°Lit Ll %E1 ¥l ‘686'21  "0B9'LLE'L 74 £00¢
%r8'e6 %(8E"L} L'08 098 082} il %P9 110G GEPPEE’L a8 anoe
%10°56 FACHYN 628 2.8 00'g-) il %L6'8 ViK' P R AT Al o8 &noe
%9 56 %(85 v} 662 2'c6 ovet il %0261 08Z'cl  E8L1ETL 26 ¥00e
%18 ¥6 %rr L A £'96 0861 ol %(56'2) '82ELL '60L'BZLL 26 €002
%E2'GH %GE e g8 668 ne'el al %690 oeg'llL ‘098°260") 88 eooe
%8E8EL %(51°0} 506 P69 0g'el Ll %L BRLLL S 290°Z60'L $ £6 Loog
abejusdlad ualoag ) {vay) ) (3awv) [AEIENETE] (@) ye18 abueyn pdndled  (B) saumypusdxs JUBLW|OIUS Jes A
aouepuany Aeq aouBpUSY JuBWoIUS Buryoea) abejuasieg 1500 Buneladp Jeasty
wepms abeiony Aieq Aeq
u| 8bueyD % afbriony abeisny oney Jaysea] fjidnd

- Lo -

SHVIA TYOSId NIL ISV
SOILSILYLS ONILVE2d0
1DE1SIA TO0HOS dIHSNAGC.L HOIMNTIZHD

L1-r LIgIHX3

~o



HINOD IDUISIP J2g0300 [ENUUE 8L} L0 paseq §) Juswjjoruy
‘foedeo 10NSIP UIBIGO 0] PASN SEM d4yT "sessyiualed Ul umoys S| uoioniisuod [eulBUo Jo Jea) 19J0N

VSV 'SpI0o8l PUISI] 180IN0S

| = Aejawalg
10402 ‘0L uUNp JB Sj00yog O JRLUNN

89 L8 L8 j:72 Juawjjoiug
gee =ra4 szZe jtra4 {sjuapnmig) Alpede)
a1z'el 9LZ'gl 9128l 91z'al 1984 ayenbg
AIBJUSILIS|T UIMPCOS) SELEOW
FVEIEVEE]
0L0Z 600¢ 800e £002 2002 j5(0]074 ¥00T £002 2002 100 buiping yomsic

gL-r LIgIHX3

o - -

SHVYHA TYOSId N3L LSV
NOILYWHCANI ONigHNd TOOHOS
NOLLYONAa3 40 QuvOE diHSNMO.L HOIMNIZHD

1



EXHIBIT J-19

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL BISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE

LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED

MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-000-261-x0x

*School Facilities

Project #(s) Morris Goodwin

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

Total School Facilities

Total
N/A N/A
$ 5,395, $ 5,395,
14,197, 14,197.
4,214, 4,214,
17,798. 17,798.
37,699, 37,699,
21,496, 21,4986,
46,548. 46,548.
90,072, 90,072,
$ 237,419. $ 237,419,

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA.

(N.JA.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. BA:26A-1.3)

Source: Disfrict records
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EXHIBIT J-20

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2010
UNAUDITED
Coverage Deductible
School Package Policy - NJSBAIG .
Property-Blanket Building & Contents $300,000,000. $1,000.
Comprehensive General Liability 6,000,000.
Comprehensive Automobile Liability 6,000,000.
Employee Benefits Program 6,000,000. 1,000.
Equipment Breakdown 100,000,000. - 1,000.
Workers' Compensation 2,000,000.
Commercial Crime - NJSBAIG Not Covered
Treasurer's Bond - Mary Jane Lake 115,000.
Board Secretary's Bond - Gary Moore 10,000,
" School Board Errors and Cmissions 1,000,000,  5,000.
Accident Insurance Weekly Salary *
Employee Theft Crime 7.500. 100.

Source: District records
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MEMBERS:
¢ American Institue of
Certified Public Accountants
¢ New Jersey Society of

. & - Certified Public Accountants
TTE@@@@@ B@Ep Wayne H. Triantos, CPA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC Samuel A Delp, Jr., CPA

Thinking ahead to
achieve sticcess.

REPORT ON INTERNAIL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Greenwich Township School District
County of Cumberland, New Jersey

We have aundited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Greenwich Township School
District in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2009, and have issued our report thereon dated August 3, 2010. We conducted our andit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of
Fducation, State of New Jersey. '

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Greenwich Township Board of Education’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purposc
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Greenwich Township Board of Education’s internal control over financial
reporting, Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Greenwich Township
Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, fo prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internai control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
matertal misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. '

Our consideration of internal conirol over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify ail deficiencies in internal controi
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Greenwich Township Board of Education’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
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Triantos & Delp

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC

K-1
Compliance and Other Matters (Continued)

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which counld have -
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statcment amounts, However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we".
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliiance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and andit
requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

We noted certain matters that we reported to the Board of Education of the Greenwich Township
School District in a separate report entitled, Auditors’ Management Report on Administrative Findings
— Financial, Compliance and Performance dated August 3, 2010.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the
Greenwich Township Board of Education, the New Jersey Stale Department of Education and other
federal and state awarding agencies, and pass throngh entities and is not intended to be, and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

Samuel A. Delp, Jr.

Public School Accountant, #745
Triantos & Delp

Certified Public Accountants, LLC

August 3, 2010
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MEMBERS:
¢ American Institue of
Certified Public Accountants
» New Jersey Society of
Certified Public Accountants

| &
Tﬁgﬁ@ﬁ’iﬁg & Qﬁp Wayne H. Triantos, CPA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC Samuel A. Delp, Jr., CPA

Thinking ahead to

achie've SUCCESS,

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Greenwich Township School District
County of Cumberiand, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Greenwich Township School District,
in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, with the types of compliance requirements described
in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the
New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of ifs major state
programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. Greenwich Township Board of Education’s major
state programs are identified in the summary of anditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule
of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to cach of its major state programs is the responsibility of the Greenwich Township
Board of Education’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Greenwich
Township Board of Education’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial andits confained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as-
prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB’s
Circular 04-04, Single Audii Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.
Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Greenwich
Township Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our andii does not provide a legal determination of the Greenwich
Township Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements,

In our opinion, the Board of Education of the Greenwich Township School District, in the County of
Cumberland, State of New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.
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Triantos & Delp

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, 1.1.C

K-2
Internal Conirol Over Compliance

The management of the Board of Education of the Greenwich Township School District is responsible
for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing
our audit, we considered Greenwich Township Board of Education’s internal control over compliance
with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Greenwich Township Board of
Education’s internal control over compliance. '

A deficiency in internal control over compliance ¢xists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, (o prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requitemeni of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal confrol over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in »
internal conirol over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
Greenwich Township Board of Education’s responses to the findings identified in our andit arc
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit Greenwich
Township Board of Education’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the
Greenwich Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other
federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not

be wsed by anyone other than these specified parties.
Respectfully sume

Samuel A. Delp, Ir.

Public School Accountant, #745
Triantos & Delp

Certified Public Accountants, LLC

August 3, 2010
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K-5
Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1.GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include
federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, Greenwich Township School District. The
Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board’s basic financial statements. All federal and state
awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial
assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2.BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which
are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of acconnting are described in Note 1
to the Board’s basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Frofit
Organizations. Therefore, some amounis presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented
in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3.RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by
law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not
recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, that payment
is not recognized until the subsequent budget vear due to the state deferral and recording of the one or
more June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the
accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.  The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or more state aid payment in the current budget year, consistent
with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-42

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(1,267.) for the general
fund and $(50.) for the special revenue fund. See Note 1 (the Notes to Required Supplementary
Information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for
the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the
Board’s basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $37,608, $490.846. $528.454.
Special Revenue Fund 36,608. 15,423, ¥ 52,031,
Food Service Fund 13,162, 796, 13,958.
Total Financial Assis. $87,378.  $507.,065. $594,443,

31
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance
June 30, 2010

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal-

and state financial reports.
NOTE 5.0THER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions respectively. The amoumt reported as TPAF Pension

Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the District for the year ended Tune

30, 2010. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the
employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2010.
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Section I — Summary of Auditor’s Resulls

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issved:

Internal control over financial reporting:
I. Material weakness(es) identified?
2. Significant Deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to general purpose financial
statements noticed?

Federal Awards
N/A
State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and
type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Internal Control over major programs:
1. Material weakness(cs) identified?

2. Significant Deficiencies identified?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required fo be reported

in accordance with NJ OMB Circular Letter 04-047 __ Yes
Identification of major programs:
GMIS Number{s) Name of State Program
495-034-5120-083 Equalization Aid
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Ungquatified

Yes

Yes

Yes

$306.000.

X Yes

Ungqualified

Yes

Yes

x No

x_None Reported

x No

No

_XNo

_x None reported

_xNo




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOQOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(Continued)

Section II — Financial Statement Findings
None

Section Il — Federal Awards and State Finavicial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

Federal Awards
N/A ~ No major federal programs

State Awards

None
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None,

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS
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